
NO. QUESTION ANSWER

1
Please explain in detail what equipment will be replacing the 
PARCS equipment at DC USA.

The programing Software will remain the same; however, the  
facility access gate located at the Park Road entrance will be 
replaced.

2 Please confirm that the access control will remain the same.
Confirmed.  The access control to the parking facility at DC 
USA Retail Mall will remail unchanged.

3
Please confirm that local parking requests from the community 
may be met via routine updates to the contract going forward?

The Community requests are under review pending final 
decision.  At this time, no final decision has been made.

4

Will Offerors be  able to access & review historical financial 
documents? Including but not limited to the following: a) Last 
three year of gross revenue & hours of operation.  b) Pre and Post 
COVID gross revenue and hours of operation.

Potential Offerors are encourage to visit the Department's 
website (dc.dgs.gov) under Contracts & Procurement and 
Awarded Contracts or to submit a formal FOIA request.

5
 Will the new gate equipment have on-demand 3rd party app 
scanning capabilities? 

No. The gate equipment will have the same card swipe access 
similar to the access gates currently installed.
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